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Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Friday, 8 September 2023 04:12 p.m.
To: Oliver Bryan
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request - 

awardLGOIMA
Attachments: Response_Redacted.pdf

Kia Oliver 
 
Please find attached our response to your request of 15 August 2023 relating to the 2023’s World Commerce and 
Contracting Awards Ceremony in Melbourne.  Please note that the staff members ID number and name has been 
redacted pursuant to section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA to protect privacy, however we have provided the job title.  You 
have the right to seek a review of this decision by the Office of the Ombudsman.  
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group            

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 



 
8 September 2023 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request 
  
This is a request for official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting 
Act 1987 relating to Dunedin City Council’s participation in 2023’s World Commerce and Contracting 
Asia Pacific (APAC) Summit in Melbourne.  The DCCs Procurement and Contracts Manager attended 
the conference as part of the DCCs ongoing commitment to improving its Procurement and Contract 
management function within Council, to ensure we provide value for money services for our 
community.  Details of the conference can be found at -  APAC Summit (Aug 2023), World Commerce 
& Contracting APAC Summit, Melbourne Australia - Conference (10times.com).   
 
1. How many members of staff/officials did Dunedin City Council send to the ceremony? 1 

1.1. What were the job titles of those who attended? Procurement and Contracts Manager  

2. What were the total costs for travel? $2,287.74 

2.1. Please provide a breakdown of the total cost including flights and any taxis. With flights, 
please indicate what the class of ticket travelled on was. Economy class 

World Commerce & Contracting APAC (Asia 
Pacific) Summit on 7-8 August, Pullman 
Melbourne 

NZD 

Queenstown - Melbourne return flights - Economy  $     795.47  
Accommodation 3 nights in Melbourne $     560.30  
Travel booking fees $        44.65  
Mileage Dunedin to Queenstown return $     526.00  
Breakfast x 3 in Melbourne $        50.65  
Airport parking in Queenstown $        82.61  
Taxi to Melbourne Airport $     101.63  
Taxi to hotel from Melbourne Airport $     126.43   

$ 2,287.74  
 

3. Where did those who attended stay, and for how long? 3 nights at Mantra 100 Exhibition 

4. What was the total cost of accommodation? As per above 

5. Did the council or its representatives receive or give any gifts? No  

5.1. If so, what were they? None 



6. Did the representatives have a per diem/daily expenses for the duration of the trip? Our Sensitive 
Expenditure Guidelines policy outlines the expectations around expenditure whilst travelling. 
There is no “per-diem” set amount. Indicative amounts for meals are suggested and staff may 
claim actual and reasonable expenses for meals, taxis and laundry.  

7. Please also provide us with any hard copy receipts from the trip. Attached  
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Governance Support Officer 








